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MCT TRANSIT TYPES: RGS, RGSF, RGSC, RGSFB, RGP, RGPO BLES & PIPES THROUGH SAME TRANSIT
Dear Bengt,
With regard the Lloyds Register type approval issued to MCT Brattberg we are pleased to confirm the following;

A mixture of cables and pipes may be fitted in the same transit up to a maximum cable diameter of 80mm and a
maximum pipe diameter of 30mm.

« Our acceptance is applicable to transit types: RGS, RGSF, RGSC, RGSFB, RGP & RGPO.
« Additionally, for A-60 Class Bulkheads and decks no insulation is required on the transit face of RGP
transit sizes 50, 70, 100, 125, 150, & 200 for frame sizes 2, 4, 6, 8 & combinations.

We hope the above clarifies our acceptance criteria for the above penetration systems and in the event of any further
queries please contact the undersigned in the first instance.
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Bruce McDonald, Lloyd’s Register
Global Fire & Safety Manager
Global Technical Support Office, Maritime Operations

Lloyd’s Register and variants of it are trading names of Lloyd’s Register Group Limited, its subsidiaries and affiliates. Lloyd’s Register North
America, Inc. is a Delaware USA corporation and a member of the Lloyd’s Register group.



